Faisal Iqbal Awan

Assistant Manager Coordination

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.coord@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Faisal Iqbal Awan is working as Assistant Manager Coordination in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Faisal Iqbal Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BBA in Finance Air University , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
Experience	
Assistant Manager Coordination	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Coordination	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Coordination	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Marketing and Admin	2021 - 2023
Changhong Ruba Pvt. Ltd., Changhong Ruba Pvt. Ltd.	
Admin and Marketing Executive	2019 - 2021
Singer Pakistan Ltd , Hanjarwal Road Lahore	
Admin and Marketing Executive	2018 - 2019
Changhong Ruba Pvt. Ltd. , Changhong Ruba Pvt. Ltd.	
Admin and Marketing Executive	2017 - 2018
Green Air , Green Air	
Corporate marketing, admin officer, and accounts executive	2015 - 2017
Orient Electronics , Orient Electronics	